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Cataldo, Paul C

From: Ramirez Jr, Ovidio

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 2:49 PM

To: Cataldo, Paul C

Cc: Andreozzi, Vincent Joseph

Subject: CR-IP3-2010-00429 questions

Paul,

I.

2.

3.

In CR-IP3-2010-00429 CA-00001 the CR referenced in the response was supposed to be CR-IP3-2010-
00438, instead of 00448.
The contact associated with the same spring as contact 9-11 on relay 62-1/6A is a SPARE, contact 10-12
not used.
The section of procedure 3-PT-M62C associated with 62-1/6A was re-performed allowing the Agastat to be
tested/actuated again, as specified in CR-IP3-2010-00438 under immediate action description. Once this
was performed the 480V UV Relays Functioning light illuminated.
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